Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council

Website: www.hartwithcumwinsleypc.co.uk
Parish Clerk: Tracey Dawson
The Laurels, Street Lane, Harrogate, HG3 5HW, Tel: 07464 336124

Email: clerkhartwithpc@gmail.com

MINUTES OF HARTWITH cum WINSLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD Tuesday, 26th July 2022 at The Annexe, Summerbridge Methodist Church. w3w ///urban.unafraid.mainframe

Present: CIIr T Watson (Chair) CIIr H Benn CIIr J Derry CIIr B Thorn

Cllr J Derry Cllr B Thornton T Dawson, Clerk NYCC Cllr N Hull

1.	Apologies were received from Cllrs N Milnes and F Clarke
2.	No NEW Declarations of Interest not already declared under the Council's code of conduct or members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and consideration of requests for dispensation were received.
3.	Cllr Benn proposed the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 28th June 2022 be confirmed, seconded Cllr Thornton, carried .
4.	 Clerk's report to Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council Meeting 26th July 2022 HBC have been asked to provide an update regarding the fly tipping in the parish, I have been advised that the waste/environmental services managers have been forwarded my email for their direct attention. I have spoken with the Executive Director for Nidderdale Plus Community Hub and she has agreed to attend the Annual Parish meeting in 2023. A response was sent to HBC confirming the Parish Council supports the outcome of the litter bin review in the parish. The donation of £200.00 was sent with a letter of thanks to Summerbridge Methodist Church for their provision of the Jubilee Service and lunch on 5th June 2022. Nidderdale and Pateley Bridge Men's Shed and Summerbridge Community Primary School have agreed upon a design for a new children's picnic table and two low level planters. The Men's Shed will build and deliver the new garden furniture to the school in tome for the new school year September 2022. It is recommended that a formal media event for the presentation of the furniture to the school be planned in due course, featuring the Parish Council and The Men's Shed. Cllr Derry proposed the Parish Council purchase materials for the project, not to exceed £400 in value, Cllr Benn seconded, carried. Confirmation has been received from Area 6 Highways that the damaged pavement and kerb along the B6165 at the bottom of White House Lane, Summerbridge will be repaired in due course. RESOLVED: Area 6 email regarding site to be forwarded to NYCC Cllr Hull
5.	 Chair's report. Another articulated lorry became stuck after turning off B6165 onto Thomas Gill Road at New York Mills due to misleading sat nav guidance and lack of no access signage. Planting at Dobson Bank and the Memorial Garden is very attractive due to the maintenance of Cllrs Benn and Thornton and he expressed his gratitude to them.

6. **External Reports.**

North Yorkshire County Council

- Kex Gill, final business proposal will be sent to the Dept of Transport at the end of august 22, project to start April 2023 and finish by August 2025. Some compulsory purchase orders will be made.
- Nidderdale Greenway. Cllrs Hull and Andrew Murday are encouraging representatives from Parish Councils and landowners to look again at the proposed projects and submit comments.
- Cllr Hull has written to Yorkshire Water expressing concern at proposals to introduce parking charges at reservoirs.
- NYCC has yet to decide the council tax structure for the new North Yorkshire Council: it has
 proposed to introduce an income banded scheme that is more supportive, with the maximum
 level of reduction for the people most in need.
- Planning authority. There are issues regarding how these will be managed going forward as two local plans in our ward will be affected.

Cllr Watson asked Cllr Hull if the Parish Council could apply for Locality Grant funding for replacing the defibrillator cabinet at Todds, Summerbridge on B6165 or for the proposed new defibrillator at New York Mills. **RESOLVED**: quotes are to be obtained for the application. *Cllr Hull then left the meeting*.

Harrogate Borough Council

- Cllr Watson reported that on 18 July, Yorkshire Water has experienced the highest demand for water (1580 million litres) for 15 years. Local reservoir levels are currently at 56% capacity.
- Housing. The number of people requiring local affordable, rental property has risen to 180 in the Nidderdale AONB. 2 ex-council properties have been brought back into the Housing Revenue account. Another 14 homes have been purchased in the district to be let to council tenants on the waiting list.
- The Royal Turkish Baths celebrated 125 years this month.

<u>Dacre & Hartwith Playing Fields Association.</u> The clerk updated the council with information regarding the D&HPFA.

Dacre and Hartwith Village Hall No new meeting had been held.

<u>Nidderdale Strategic Partnership and Nidderdale Safer Neighbourhood Group</u>. No new meeting had been held

7 Details of Planning Applications can be viewed on ww.harrogate.gov.uk/homepage/2/planning_applications The Council noted the following:

- a) Planning Enforcement letter case no 22/00253/PR15 Bank Wood Barn Summerbridge. Potential unauthorised advertisement
- b) Decision Notice for Planning Application Ref No 22/01679/FUL at High Mill Cottage
- c) Decision Notice for Planning Application Ref No 22/01818/FUL at Riva Hill Farm
 - Decision Notice for Planning Application Ref No 22/01418/LB at School House

8 The Council received the following updates on Council Business and correspondence:

- a) Caretaker tasks. **RESOLVED**: Smelthouses bridge and Hartwith Bank to be strimmed. Caretaker to clear debris at White House Lane and the main street, Summerbridge.
- b) Streetlights. No 9 streetlight in Low Laithe is to be dug and connected 17 & 18th August. The streetlight at Dobson Bank has been connected to the power. **RESOLVED**: Clerk to contact HBC regarding access to power for Christmas lights. **RESOLVED**: Cllr Watson to contact local residents regarding access to private power supplies.
- c) Drainage issues. **RESOLVED**: Clerk to seek update from Cllr Hull on gully issues.
- d) Litter bins. Cllr Derry reported that there was confusion among local dog owners as it is not obvious that the new litter bins are also for the disposal of dog mess. Cllr Watson and the Clerk also reported that the site of the new bin at Low Laithe bus shelter was affecting line of sight for drivers exiting the lane and the defibrillator was also obscured from view. Cllr Watson proposed the bin be re-sited. **RESOLVED**: Cllrs Watson and Benn and the Clerk to meet to at

- the site to photograph the issues and agree prospective new site. Clerk to then contact HBC officer with proposal.
- The Council also discussed the site of the bin at Summerbridge bus shelter and possible resiting.
- e) Damaged wall opposite Whinfields junction with B6165. Cllr Watson reported that the landowner had complained about damage to his wall opposite the entrance to Whinbush Lane by vehicles turning in the road. **RESOLVED**: Cllr Watson to ask landowner to email the clerk and give permission to share with NYCC Highways.
- f) The parish council perspective: How parish councils can install EV charging" webinar. Noted.
- g) YLCA representation. RESOLVED: Cllr Derry to represent the Parish Council.
- h) Parish Councillor Code of Conduct Training. To be added to September agenda.

9 FINANCE

9.1 Cllr Thornton proposed the Council approved the following accounts for payment, seconded Cllr Benn **carried**.

9.1.1	YLCA Planning Webinar invoice 293-2223	25.00
9.1.2	PAYE	52.00
9.1.3	P Watson expenses Parish planting Dobson Bank and Memorial	47.94
	Garden	
9.1.4	J Carruthers internal audit invoice	55.00

- 9.2 The Council noted the Clerk's salary 1 31st July 2022.
- 9.3 The Council received a bank reconciliation to 30th June 2022.
- 10 10.1 The Council had received new information for discussion as follows:
 - 10.1.1 The Council noted the HBC have granted planning permission for planning application 22/02266/FUL 3 Elmwood Terrace, Summerbridge.
 - 10.1.2. The Council noted the response from HBC regarding registration of interests at the Annual Meeting and thereafter only if it relates to a personal interest in a specific agenda item
 - 10.1.3 The Council noted the invitation to attend Northern Gas Network's online stakeholder conference 8th Sept.
 - 10.1.4 Clerk to request extension for deadline for submission of response to Planning application 22/02508/FUL 1 North gates Cottages, Brimham Rocks Road
 - 10.1.5 Correspondence from Yorkshire Dales Green Lanes Alliance regarding Tinklers Lane, Birstwith and Hartwith cum Winsley. The Parish Council agreed to confirm its support.
 - 10.1.6 NALC consultation on short term holiday lets. The Parish Council discussed the item and agreed upon the response to be submitted.
 - 10.2 Information exchange
 - 10.2.1 Cllr Watson advised that the 2 VAS signs will be moved to new locations in September.

 The Council discussed other needs for similar traffic calming measures in the parish and it was agreed quotes for non data collection devices would be sourced.
 - 10.2.2 Cllr Watson reported to the Council that Cllr Milnes had notified him of his decision to step down from the Council when a new member could be co-opted. The Council agreed that it currently had sufficient members to enable Cllr Milnes to step down without the need to wait.
- The Council had no new item to be included on the agenda for the next meeting.
- 12 Provisional date of 13 September 2022 for the next Council meeting is to be confirmed.

The meeting closed at 9 pm.